From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:04 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Infinite Campus 2024-25 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training Begins Today
at 9:30 ET

Good morning,

This is a reminder that the Infinite Campus 2024-25 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training begins today
at 9:30 a.m. ET. The training is open to anyone, and you can join by clicking the Join Meeting link below.
Please forward this meeting invitation to other staff in your office as needed to ensure broader
awareness and participation in this training opportunity. We encourage you to ask questions during the
training using the Microsoft Teams Q&A feature, as GoSoapBox will no longer be used.

Event: KSIS Infinite Campus 2024-2025 Kentucky-Specific End-of-Year Training

Date: Thursday, April 17

Time: 9:30 a.m. ET/8:30 a.m. CT — Please join a few minutes early to ensure your audio and video
settings are correct.

Registration: Register here (Required to receive EILA credit)

Agenda: 2024-25 EoY KSIS Training Agenda

Presentation Slides: Slides were provided to those who registered. If you won’t be able to attend but
would like to receive the slides, send a request to KDE Data Services.

Microsoft Teams Need help?
Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 290 501 962 869 6
Passcode: hT34BN7e

Answers to Frequently Asked Questions:

Can | join for just one or two topics?
Yes, each session is scheduled to start promptly to accommodate participants who wish to attend
specific topics only.

Will the training be recorded?
Yes, all sessions will be recorded and made available on the KDE Media Portal under the KSIS Archive
tab.

Is the training accessible?
If you require accommodations, please contact KDE Data Services in advance to ensure accessibility.

Will I be eligible to receive EILA Credit?
Yes, participants must register and complete the post-training survey. Certificates will be distributed via
email. Please check your Junk folder if you do not see it in your inbox.

Linda Burton
Assistant Director
Division of School Data Services
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